

STIRLING LOCAL LICENSING FORUM
THURSDAY 10 OCTOBER 2019 at 2pm
WALLACE ROOM, VIEWFORTH, STIRLING
NOTE OF MEETING

Present:	
Elaine Brown	Lead Officer, Clackmannanshire and Stirling ADP
Gordon Dewar	Licensing Standards Officer
Nick Manton	Communications Manager – Stirling University
Paul Smith	Member – Holder of premises and personal licences – Castle Leisure
In Attendance:	
Iain Breakenridge	Arnprior Community Council
Stephanie Cameron	Licensing Team Leader
Councillor Douglas Dodds	Vice Chair, District of Stirling Licensing Board
Councillor Danny Gibson	Chair, District of Stirling Licensing Board
Gordon Hutchinson	Police Scotland
Daniella Smith	Member of Public
John Watson	Callander Community Council
Ruth Wilson	Solicitor – Communities and Young People
Sheila McLean	Governance Officer (Clerk)
Fraser Sinclair	Support Officer (Minute Taker)
Apologies:	
Michael Grassom	Service Manager – Safer Reducing Offending
Theresa Marsilli	Team Leader

LF125 APOLOGIES

Apologies for absence had been received as noted above.

LF126 QUORUM

In terms of paragraph 6.6 of the Stirling Local Licensing Forum Constitution, the meeting was inquorate and was adjourned to another date and time.

It was agreed that Members would remain to have an informal discussion on the Agenda items.

The meeting closed at 2.20 pm.